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Laurie Walter

From: Amanda Mazzoni <amazzoni@cnyrpdb.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:29 AM
To: Laurie Walter
Subject: Talk energy to us and enter to win a $50 gift card!

 
Good afternoon!  
Our regional clean energy hub, EnergySmart CNY, needs input! Please see information, below, regarding 
a community survey we are conducting to better understand the energy challenges and needs facing 
Central New Yorkers, as well as peoples’ understanding of the variety of programs that exist to help people 
of all income levels.  Results from the survey will help shape EnergySmart CNY’s outreach, education, and 
assistance to people throughout Central New York.  
 
Responses must be received by 1 pm on May 10th. Please take a few moments to complete the survey 
yourself and/or share with constituents! We appreciate your assistance. 
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Your Voice Matters: Take Our 

Energy Survey and Help Shape the 

Future of EnergySmart CNY!  
 

 

EnergySmart CNY needs your help! We are conducting a survey to better 

understand the energy challenges and needs facing Central New Yorkers, as well 

as peoples’ understanding of the variety of programs that exist to help people of 

all income levels.  

Results from the survey will help shape EnergySmart CNY’s outreach, education, 

and assistance to people throughout Central New York.  

The survey is anonymous but has options for survey respondents to receive 

follow-up assistance from our team of energy advisors as well as enter to win one 

of six $50 VISA gift cards provided by EnergySmart CNY.  Published results from 

the survey will be anonymous.  

 

  

  
 

  

Take Survey  
 

  

Who is EnergySmart CNY? 

EnergySmart CNY is your local Regional Clean Energy Hub! We’re a collaboration 

of the Central New York Regional Planning & Development Board (CNYRPDB), 
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Alliance for a Green Economy (AGREE), and Greater Syracuse Works (GSW). We 

evolved from the combination of Solarize, HeatSmart CNY, and other energy 

education programs. 

Our hub serves all of the Central New York Region, which covers Cayuga, 

Cortland, Madison, Onondaga, and Oswego counties. Our goal is to help you 

connect to the growing clean energy economy! Be that through potential job and 

training opportunities, or energy efficiency improvement programs for your homes 

or businesses, including solar and heat pumps. 

Want to learn more or connect with an energy advisor? Visit EnergySmartCNY.org  
 

  

 

For more information or to get involved: 

Connect with one of our experienced Energy Advisors at (315) 313-5050 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

  

  
 

  

Copyright © 2024 EnergySmart CNY c/o Alliance for a Green Economy, All rights reserved. 
In the past, you provided EnergySmart CNY with your email address on our website or at an event. We send 

occasional notices of upcoming events and useful information regarding clean heating and cooling 

technologies. EnergySmart CNY is a community resource for everyone in Cayuga, Cortland, Madison, 

Onondaga, and Oswego counties to connect with the growing opportunities to be part of the clean energy 

economy, including jobs, energy efficiency improvements to their homes or buildings, and considering solar 
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and heat pumps where appropriate. EnergySmart CNY is a NYSERDA-supported project of the CNY Regional 

Planning and Development Board, Alliance for a Green Economy, and Greater Syracuse Works, the evolution 

and combination of the prior Solarize, HeatSmart CNY, and other energy education programs. 

 

Our mailing address is: 
EnergySmart CNY c/o Alliance for a Green Economy  

2013 East Genesee Street, Suite 2 
Syracuse, NY 13210 

 

Add us to your address book 

 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 

 

 
    

 

 
   
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email, and are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete 
this email from your system. 

 
 
 
 
 
   

This email was sent to clerk@villageofskaneateles.com 

why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Central New York Regional Planning and Development Board · 126 N Salina St · Suite 200 · Syracuse, NY 13202 · USA 

  
 

 


